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Bottom of Form

Hello all:

 

Below I have done some crude calculations regarding the number of volunteers that will be needed under the different scenarios.
  Please remember, these are generic models.  They are not set in stone.  We are looking into all of the assumptions made and will be seeing if they are pertinent to MV.

 

So, here goes 

	 

EDS PROGRAM Summary of Volunteers PER SITE using BERM Model
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Assumptions:
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	2 Day Duration
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	24 Hour Clinic Operation
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	3 - 8 Hour Shifts per day
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	15% down time included
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Patient Flow determined
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	No briefing rooms
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Includes Crisis Counseling
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Includes Testing
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Baseline Process Times
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Large Scale Event
	 
	Assigned Staff per day per site
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	Communicable
	 
	Non-Communicable
	 

	 
	 
	Core
	Support
	Total
	Recruit
	 
	Core
	Support
	Total
	Recruit
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 (+30%)
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 (+30%)
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	MARTHA'S VINEYARD:
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	1 Dispensing Site Scenario (5.2 pts/min)
	14901
	151
	131
	282
	367
	 
	117
	124
	241
	313
	 

	2 Dispensing Sites (2.7 pts/min)
	7500
	78
	107
	185
	241
	 
	61
	104
	165
	215
	 

	Aquinnah 1 Site (0.12 pts/min)
	344
	4
	62
	66
	86
	 
	4
	62
	66
	86
	 

	Edgartown 1 Site (1.3 pts/min)
	3779
	38
	90
	128
	166
	 
	30
	69
	99
	129
	 

	Tisbury 1 Site (1.3 pts/min)
	3755
	38
	90
	128
	166
	 
	30
	69
	99
	129
	 

	Oak Bluffs 1site (1.3 pts/min)
	3713
	38
	90
	128
	166
	 
	30
	69
	99
	129
	 

	Chilmark 1 site (0.3 pts/min)
	842
	9
	79
	88
	114
	 
	8
	62
	70
	91
	 

	West Tisbury 1 site (0.9 pts/min)
	2467
	26
	83
	109
	142
	 
	21
	66
	87
	113
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 


 So, at a single dispensing site (presumably the high school), you would nee 116 Core Staff. This includes, for instance PER SHIFT

 

12 vaccinators (presumably docs or nurses)

3 Greeters

2 forms distributors

4 medical evaluators

2 briefing supervisors

10 Trigae staff

1 testing staff

8 crisis counselors

9 Forms collectors/Exit educators

1 Transport/EMs
 

In addition 121 support staff would be needed

 

Keep in mind that this is the worst case scenario where the disease is communicable.

 

As I said, we will be looking into what all the jobs are and whether they are entirely pertinent, but the figures above help “think with numbers”.

 

Looking in more detail (not presented) regarding the number of just medical staff, it looks like the fewer clinic sites the better. 
 Each of the larger towns  would require 5 vaccinators each per shift per clinic.

 

Anyway, I know this may be a little confusing.  We are continuing to research the best way to approach this. 
 In ANY event, we know that flushing out the volunteers will be needed and our initial efforts will be pulling them together into a database so that
 we can get them back to you and ‘assigned” in each of their respective towns.

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask.

 

Regards

 

George Heufelder

 

Oh, I also attached the spreadsheet in the event that you wanted to play around with it.  I have also attached the “BERM” model for the really adventuresome

 

Thank you again for your attendance and participation at Wednesday’s meeting. 
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